From: <u>sierraparkwater@gmail.com</u> on behalf of <u>Sierra Park Water</u>

To: <u>Sierra Park Water, Inc.</u>
Subject: Boil Water Notice

Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 7:58:33 PM
Attachments: 4-4-2018 Boil Water Notice (2).docx

Hello,,

Attached is a Boil Water Notice. We had an issue on the West side of the Park (girls side) today which resulted in the need for a Boil Water Notice. Notices will be attached to cabins impacted by the Boil Water Notice by the end of the day tomorrow. In the meantime, if you are on the West side of the Park and are unsure if you were impacted, boil your water until individual notices are attached to cabins.

If you come up after tomorrow and there isn't a notice on your cabin, your system was not impact and no further action is needed.

The East side of the Park is not impacted.

Once all water has been tested and is safe, a subsequent email will be sent to notify everyone that the Boil Water Notice has been lifted.

Thank you for your cooperation and we apologize for any inconvenience.

Wanda